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BEFORE THE . oo
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY COUNCIL MAY 2 1 2010
Jim Ruby, E ti
STATE OF WYOMING oy Exctive Secrtary
IN THE MATTER OF THE NOTICE OF )
VIOLATIONS AND ORDER ISSUED TO: )
)
) DOCKET NUMBER 10-3207A.
James J. Pace
314 Pine Street
Douglas, Wyoming 82633
)
And )
)
Peter J. Moore and Bonme A. Smlth—Moore )
AN Tlan N
Tou Lusuwa_y .J7 }
Douglas, Wyoming 82633 )

STIPULATION EXTENDING MOORES’ TIME WITHIN WHICH TO ANSWER
FIRST AND SECOND COMBINED DISCOVERY REQUESTS FROM DEQ
COME NOW the parties; Peter Moore and Bonnie Smith-Moore, “the Moores,”
and the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), both parties by and through
counsel and stipulate that, for the reason stated in the attached Jetter, the Moores shall
havé an addjtional thirty (30) days (until on ot before July 2, 2010) within which to
apswer the DEQ’s First Discovery Requests To The Moores and the DEQ’s Second
Déscovery Requests To The Moores.
DATED this 2 /_day of May, 2010.

Mike Bagrash, WY # 5-2310 Harry G. Bafidd, No. 5-1354

Sr. Assistant Attorney General Harry G. Boti Law Offices, P.C.
Wyoming State Capitol Building 143 South Center

Cheyenne, WY 82002 Casper, WY 82601

307-777-6946 307-266-4425
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Attorney for the Moores

CO 4652
\mmd: 0576-10 -

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This certifies that a true and correct copy of the foregoing STIPULATION
EXTENDING MOORES’ TIME WITHIN WHICH TO ANSWER FIRST AND
SECOND COMBINED DISCOVERY REQUESTS FROM DEQ was served this

72/ day of May, 2010 by United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed as
follows: '

James & Martha Pace
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Douglas, WY 82633
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Law Offices

Harry G. Bondi, P.C.

Fax 307/266-4426 143 South Center Street Phone 307/266-4425
Casper, Wyoming 82601
bondilaw@msn.com

May  ,2010

Mike Barrash

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Wyoming Attorney General's Office
123 Capitol Building

Cheyenne, WY 82002

EMAILED TO:

Dear Mr. Barrash:

Environmental Quality Council
Notice of Violation and Order
Docket No. 4631-10

MBARRA@state.wy.us

The Moores have been working on both DEQ’s first and second set of combined
discovery responses and they are making progress. However, I need to request a modest
thirty (30) day extension in order that their answers be accurate and reliable. Bonnie, who
all recognize as doing work on this matter, just underwent abdominal surgery.

If you are agreeable we have prepared the enclosed stipulation, which I ask that you sign
and return to our office and we will file with the Environmental Quality Council.

Sincerely,

HARRY G. BONDI
encls.

c: Pete and Bonnie Moore

CO 4652
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